ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 13, 2000
TO: Susan F. Clark, Commissioner

FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney \}g
Rosanne Gervasi, Bureau Chief

RE: Docket No. 990817-WS - Application by Florida Water Services Corporation for
amendment of Certificates Nos. 171-W and 122-S to add territory in Nassau County.

On June 24, 1999, Florida Water Services Corporation (FWSC or utility) filed an application
to amend Certificates Nos. 171-W and 122-S in Nassau County. On July 21, 1999, Florida Public
Utilities Company (FPUC) timely filed a protest to FWSC’s application and requested a hearing,.
Accordingly, this matter had been scheduled for an administrative hearing on May 23 and 24, 2000.

The utility filed a Stipulated Motion for Stay of Case on November 9, 1999, requesting that
all hearing and filing dates be suspended because FWSC and FPUC had reached a settlement
agreement. By Order No. PSC-99-2235-PCO-WS, issued November 12, 1999, the motion was
granted, in part, and the filing dates were suspended for a period of 45 days from the issuance date
of the order. The parties were required to file a written settlement or a report that outlined dates
certain for any other action which would resolve the pending protest. Pursuant to Order No. 99-
2235-PCO-WS, the hearing and prehearing dates would remain in effect unless a written settlement
agreement or report were filed. FWSC and FPUC filed a written settlement agreement on January
6, 2000. Therefore, staff believes it is appropriate to cancel the prehearing and hearing dates and

AFA schedule this matter for a future agenda conference on the settlement agreement.
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Therefore, please ask the Chairman to perform the following:

Cancel the Prehearing Conference scheduled for May 2, 2000; and

Cancel the Hearing scheduled for May 23-24, 2000.
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